
Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

To:
Subject:

Dear Fiona,

According to surveyor,45 days is reasonable.

From day of accident 2617122 to owner collect taxi on 819122.

Date of survey 27 /7 /22
Comfort order item 29/7/22
Comfort received item on 7 /9/22
Comfort released Laxi 8/9/22
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Veron Chen I Case Handler

tKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 5L, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 4:34PM
To: Fiona Gan <fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg>;
<Taufikh @ lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Your ref: CS/TM 122OO7 I75/TVY3Q2

Dear Fiona,

Surveyor will revert shortly.

Fiona Gan; SUR;Taufikh (LKKAuto)

RE:Your ref: CS/TM122007175/TVY3a2 | TP: SHDB8OBT I M2203955

Best Regards,
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SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

I TP: SHD8808T I M22039ss

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Fiona Gan <fionagan@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2O224:18PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)<veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto)


